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15 August 2014
Ref: 30806

Lake Macquarie City Council
PO Box 1906
HUNTER REGION MAIL CENTRE NSW 2310

Statement of Compliance — Sediment/Erosion Control Plan
142-146 Dudley Road & 2-4 Kopa Street, Whitebridge
DA/1774/2013

We refer to recent correspondence from Council regarding the above development. We
confirm that the revised sediment and erosion control plans, 30806-ESD-01B & 02B and
design calculations have been prepared in accordance with LMCC DCP No.1 and The
Blue Book (Managing Urban Stormwater — Soils and Construction, Landcom, 2004

We trust that the above information is sufficient for your consideration.

Yours faithfully
Forum Consulting Engineers

,/q de 2*&

Mark Smith
Geotechnical/Environmental Engineer
B.E. (Enviro)
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